

## **CHORLEY LIAISON**

WEDNESDAY, 18TH JANUARY 2017, 6.30 PM  
COUNCIL CHAMBER, TOWN HALL, CHORLEY

### **AGENDA**

#### **APOLOGIES**

1 **WELCOME BY THE CHAIR**

2 **ITEM FROM CHORLEY COUNCIL: MARKET WALK EXTENSION UPDATE**

Rebecca Huddleston, Head of Customer Transformation will present an update on the progress of the Market Walk Extension.

3 **ITEM FROM CHORLEY COUNCIL: LCC TRANSFORMATION UPDATE**

(Pages 5 - 6)

An update on the current position of the LCC transformation is enclosed.

4 **ITEM FROM CHORLEY COUNCIL: ADOPTION OF ESTATES**

Report from the Director of Early Intervention and Support (report to follow).

5 **ITEMS FROM ADLINGTON TOWN COUNCIL**

(Pages 7 - 8)

1. To request the Schedule of planned maintenance for both gully sweeping and street cleaning for the whole of Adlington.  
*Response enclosed.*
2. To request an update on the flooding problems reported by Adlington residents last winter. The Council understood that a solution to this would be discussed at the multi-agency "making Space for Water" meetings but has received no update on the situation.  
*Response enclosed.*
3. To clarify the procedure for submitting objections to HGV operating license applications. The Lancashire Association of Local Councils sends the application information to the Town Council but Town and Parish Councils do not have a statutory right to object directly to the North West Licensing Authority and would like to know who to contact within the borough or county in order to submit objections.  
*Response enclosed.*

## 6 ITEMS FROM BRETHERTON PARISH COUNCIL

1. The Parish Council wishes to ban the use of roads in Bretherton by large HGVs which are not suitable for rural roads.  
*Awaiting response*
2. In relation to Community Transport, Bretherton has no public transport and we wondered if Chorley could provide any help in relation to community transport schemes which might be in operation in other parts of the Council area or which they have knowledge of.  
*Awaiting response*

## 7 ITEMS FROM CHARNOCK RICHARD PARISH COUNCIL

1. Could Parish Councils be given comparison figures showing the amount of money spent in recent years on Chorley Town Centre as compared to the amount spent by Chorley Council in the Parishes.  
*A response will be provided at the meeting.*
2. Is there any truth in the rumours that money is being moved around or diverted within the Borough Council finances into Town Centre improvements e.g. the use of s106 monies possibly generated from development in the Parishes being used or channelled into the Town Centre? if this is incorrect, could an explanation be provided as to how this misconception may have been reached?  
*A response will be provided at the meeting.*

## 8 ITEM FROM HESKIN PARISH COUNCIL

1. The parish council have been trying to get Town Lane, Heskin, which has no passing points, made into a 'Quiet Lane'  
*Response enclosed.*

## 9 QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE LIAISON AND THE PUBLIC

In order to allow members of the Liaison and members of the public to raise issues of local concern, a period of 20 minutes has been set aside.

A member of the public may speak for no more than 3 minutes. Members of the public are not required to give notice of the issue they intend to raise, although it is expected in the case of service issues that the appropriate mechanisms for resolving the issue have been explored.

Where a question is raised which cannot be answered at the meeting, a record will be kept by officers supporting the meeting and it will be responded to via the appropriate mechanism.

## 10 ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

A schedule setting out deadlines for items to be requested on the agenda for the Chorley Liaison is enclosed.

GARY HALL  
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Electronic agendas sent to Members of the Chorley Liaison Councillor Gordon France (Eastern Parishes) (Chair), Councillor Kim Snape (Chorley Rural East Division, Lancashire County Council) (Vice-Chair) and Councillors Alistair Morwood (Chorley Town East), Anthony Gee (Chorley Town West), Eric Bell (Clayton and Whittle), Doreen Dickinson (Western Parishes), Kim Snape (Southeast Parishes), Alan Whittaker (Southern Parishes), Alistair Bradley (Chorley Town) and Matthew Lynch (Euxton, Astley and Buckshaw).

If you need this information in a different format, such as larger print or translation, please get in touch on 515151 or [chorley.gov.uk](http://chorley.gov.uk)